f
OIL "ONSERVATION COMMISSI Y
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

Pebruary 24, 1964

Joha M. Trigg
Box 820
Roswsll, New Mexico

Contlemen:

Mmbrmuﬂn‘ﬂhgqhtﬁrof!ﬁmq‘mhgmpmm
on your Federal McCurdy No. 1-29 located ia Uit G of Section 29, 7-18-8, R-23-E.
Supplemsat No. 239 for September authorises a test alloweble of 1236 barvels for
September and 4025 barrels for October, and your iom reports imdicated that
mmwmuwrumummmnum
insofar as allowable and production is comcermed.

Atyururliutmmeophmadvmbyhttuuto

this well. 1 was advised by your Mr. §mow that you were still wndecided as to

anmhmuuwormnuw. Nowever, from the

Mﬂuﬁmnmuutn-h‘mluﬂnnnn nade 4025 barrels

mm,mumm:mmmmumummm.
I

advising McOurdy-Trammell Joint Accoumt to
11 an officisl allewable is assigned.

-
.

Yours very truly,
OIL COMBERVATION COMMISSIOM

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, Distriet 1
JDR/ne
ec-leCardy Trammell Jeist Acct.
Ft. Worth, Tex. g Artesia, New Mex.

M. I. R. Trejtillo
wc' Santa Pe



